

CREATIVE DIRECTOR

Recent Experience

Creative Director

DJM.Design.
Jul 2017 - Present (6 yrs 7 mos)
Greeley, Colorado, United States

Multimedia Coordinator

The Global Equipping Centre Ltd Jan 2014 – Jul 2017 (3 yrs) Fort Collins, Colorado, United States

Multimedia Designer

G-Sk8 (Part-time) Jan 2009 - Jun 2013 (4 yrs 6 mos) Nelspruit, Mpumalanga, South Africa

Daniël-James van den Berg

Introduction

Seeking a creative director or assistant role, I bring 15+ years in multimedia and I am adept in team leadership and customer or partner relationship management. Known for positivity and adaptability, my experience in design, AI, CRM, and marketing strategy aligns with your company vision.

Education

Bergvlam High School N/A, Art/Art Studies, General 2007 - 2011

Grade: 4.0 GPA - A - 95%

Awards

2022 Success Story Award - Colorado Small Business Development Center Network

2022 Best Web Designers in Greeley
- Expertise.com

Skills







Ai Marketing Systems Multimedia S Team Management

Sales & Automation at Systems

Contact Info

- +1 (970) 430-6680
- welcome@djm.design
- @danieljamesvdb
- 922 8th Ave, Greeley, CO 80631
- YouTube Channel: https://djm.design/youtube